Polak, Cindy

From: support@civicplus.com

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 12:32 PM

To: Kott, Joelyn; Polak, Cindy

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Hotel/Motel Tax Grant Application

If you are having problems viewing this HTML email, click to view a Text version.

Hotel/Motel Tax Grant Application

This application is to request funding from the Hotel/Mote! tax fund. Applications must be accompanied by a budget that
reflects the request by the organization. Applications are reviewed by the Community Promotions & Tourism Committee and
are then referred to the Village Board.
Date:
11/25/11
Why are you requesting Hotel/Motel Tax funding?’
For the DuPage Invitational Sculpture Show
Amount of funds being requested:”
$3000
Specifically, what will the Hotel/Motel Tax funding be used for?”
Expenses up to and including promotional expenses, ribbon prizes and scholarship dollars. These dollars will be more than matched
by sponsorships. The event has a proven record of raising the balance of the funding needed to run an exceptional event.
Have you requested Hotel/Motel tax funds in the past?
(X) Yes () No
A budget of the event or item that is being requested must be attached to the application or the grant application may be not be
addressed until the budget is received. If this is a repeat request, the cancelled check(s) from the previous year must have been
received by the Village Finance Department or be attached to the application.
Name of Organization Requesting Funding:’
Friends of the DuPage Theatee
Name of Person Submitting Grant Application:”
Deborah Dynako
Phone:"
(312)286-4170
Email:”
"Deb Dynako” <deb.dynako@earthlink.net>,
Event/Project/Activity
Lilacia Park sculpture show
Date of Event/Project/Activity
May 12, 2012
Estimated Attendance:
1000-1200
Is the event open to the general public?
(X) Yes () No
Do you intend to apply for a liquor license for this event/project/activity?
() Yes (X) No
How does this promote tourism/overnight stays in Lombard?
This event draws considerable interest as a premier art event, and promotes our emerging local talent. This promotes more interest in
Lilac Time, as a weekend event prior to Mother's Day.
Will any profits generated be retumed to the community?

(X) Yes () No
If so, how?
The prize money retums to the artists as an investment in new art pieces, and towards the NFP orgs that run the event.
If the grant is approved, who should the check be made out to? Friends of the DuPage Theatre
Please list the address where the check should be mailed to: PO Box 1142, Lombard, Illinois 60148



* indicates required fields

The following form was submitted via your website: Hotel/Motel Tax Grant Application

Date:: 11/25/11

Why are you requesting Hotel/Motel Tax funding?: For the DuPage Invitational Sculpture Show

Amount of funds being requested:: $3000

Specifically, what will the Hotel/Motel Tax funding be used for?: Expenses up to and including promotional
expenses, ribbon prizes and scholarship dollars.

These dollars will be more than matched by sponsorships. The event has a proven record of raising the balance
of the funding needed to run an exceptional event.

Have you requested Hotel/Motel tax funds in the past?: Yes

Name of Organization Requesting Funding:: Friends of the DuPage Theatee

Name of Person Submitting Grant Application:: Deborah Dynako

Phone:: (312)286-4170

Email:: "Deb Dynako" ,

Event/Project/Activity: Lilacia Park sculpture show

Date of Event/Project/Activity: May 12, 2012

Estimated Attendance:: 1000-1200

Is the event open to the general public?: Yes

Do you intend to apply for a liquor license for this event/project/activity?: No

How does this promote tourism/overnight stays in Lombard? : This event draws considerable interest as a
premier art event, and promotes our emerging local talent.

This promotes more interest in Lilac Time, as a weekend event prior to Mother's Day.

Will any profits generated be returned to the community?: Yes

If so, how?: The prize money returns to the artists as an investment in new art pieces, and towards the NFP orgs
that run the event.

If the grant is approved, who should the check be made out to?: Friends of the DuPage Theatre

Please list the address where the check should be mailed to:: PO Box 1142, Lombard, Illinois 60148



Additional Information:

Form submitted on: 11/25/2011 12:32 PM

Submitted from |P Address: 67.167.63.129

Referrer Page: No Referrer - Direct Link

Form Address: http://www.villageoflombard.org/Forms.aspx?FID=46




